



Megan K. Iverson

Megan focuses her practice on the representation of health care professionals, hospitals, and other providers in medical malpractice actions. Prior to joining FAVROS, Megan clerked for the Honorable Ann Schindler at the Washington State Court of Appeals, Division One and served as a Judicial Extern to the Honorable Debra L. Stephens at the Washington State Supreme Court. She also has a diverse civil litigation background that includes experience in family law, personal injury, and construction defect matters.

Practice

- Medical Professional Liability Defense

Education

- Seattle University School of Law, J.D., *cum laude*, 2018
 - Executive Editor at Large, *Seattle University Law Review*
 - Women's Law Caucus
 - CALI Award: Advanced Legal Research
 - CALI Award: Law & Business of Art and Cultural Heritage
 - Alpha Sigma Nu Honor Society
 - Trustee Law Scholarship; Costello Law Scholarship
 - Dean's List (2015-16; 2017-18)
 - Graduated with Pro Bono Distinction (contributing 250 hours of pro bono work)

Admitted to Practice

- Washington State, 2018

Professional Experience

- Fain Anderson VanDerhoef Rosendahl O'Halloran Spillane, PLLC, Associate, 2019 - Present
- Washington State Court of Appeals, Division 1, Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable Ann Schindler, June 2019 – December 2019
- Genesis Law Firm, PLLC, Attorney, November 2018 – June 2019
- Washington Supreme Court, Judicial Extern to the Honorable Debra L. Stephens, January 2018 – April 2018
- Wood, Smith, Henning & Berman, Summer Associate, June 2017 – July 2017
- Kroontje Law Office, PLLC, Legal Intern, January 2017 – May 2017
- King County Prosecuting Attorney's Office, Legal Extern, May 2016 – August 2016
- Housing Justice Project, Legal Assistant, March 2015 – October 2016
- Washington State Attorney General's Office, Intern, September 2012 – June 2014

[FAIN ANDERSON VANDERHOEF ROSENDAHL O'HALLORAN SPILLANE, PLLC](#)

MEGAN K. IVERSON

Professional Memberships

- Washington State Bar Association

Community Involvement

- Whatcom County Superior Court, Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA), November 2014 – Present